
Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District
14306 Park Avenue, Victorville, CA 92392-2310

760.245.1661 • fax 760.245.2699
Visit our web site: http://www.mdaqmd.ca.gov

Eldon Heaston, Executive Director

October 19,2009

Emiliano Garcia, Manager
Mojave Solar LLC
13911 Park Avenue, Suite 206,
Victorville, CA 92392-2407

-MojaveSolar Project Application.for Certification
Company No.: 1876 Facility No.: 03130

Dear Mr. Emiliano:

The Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District (District) received an Application for
Certification (AFC) for the Mojave Solar Project (MSP) on August 24, 2009, and District permit
applications on September 8, 2009 for the following;

Auxiliary Boiler (2)
Emergency generator (2)
Fire Pump (2)

Upon further review ofthe proposed project and pursuant to District Rule 219, permit
applications and accompanying fees are required for the HTF expansion system and all required
controls for that system.

Additionally, in accordance with Rule 301 (C)(2)(a), in addition to the individual District permit
filing fees, a complex source fee ($6,500) is required for this electrical power plant project.
Including the complex source fee required by Rule 301 (C)(2), the required application filing fees
total $6,952.

The District is performing the analysis necessaIy to issue a Preliminary Determination of
Compliance for Mojave Solar. The District will notify you of any future issues or information

;that need clarification.
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If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Chris Anderson at (760) 245-1661,
extension 1846.

#&
Alan De Salvio
Supervising Air Quality Engineer

cc: Craig Hoffman, CEC
Gregory Darvin, Atmospheric Dynamics


